Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Steve Chen (LKK Auto)

Sent: Thursday, 3 September 2020 7:35 PM

To: Sayedinah

Cc: Kelvin Heng; Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Subject: SLD9152Y-AIG-TP(YP5615M) CN TAIPING-REF:SNM20D200923/YP5615M/lewlc-
FINALIZED

Dear Saye,

We confirm the finalize $3455.88 (P/P, before GST). 4 repair days.

Thanks.

Best Regards,
Steve Chen| Assistant Automotive Assessor

LKK Auto Consultants

Phone: 6256 3561 | Email: SteveChen@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Sayedinah [mailto:sayedinah@tanchong.com]

Sent: Thursday, September 03, 2020 3:49 PM

To: Steve Chen (LKK Auto)

Cc: Kelvin Heng

Subject: Re: SLD9152Y-AIG-TP(YP5615M) CN TAIPING-REF:SNM20D200923/YP5615M/lewlc-FINALIZED
Importance: High

Hi Sir,
attached for your reference and closure. Thank you very much.

Regards

Sayedinah Ali

Service Executive(Insurance Claims)

TC AutoClinic Pte Ltd

25, Leng Kee Road.

Singapore(159097)

HP;92992693 DID:67038515 FAX:+65-64795019
Email:sayedinah@tanchong.com
Website:www.tanchong.com



From: Jenny Lew <jenny.lew@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Friday, 28 August 2020 9:38 AM

To: Sayedinah <sayedinah@tanchong.com>

Cc: Kelvin Heng <kelvinheng@tanchong.com>; Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>

Subject: RE: SLD9152Y-AIG-TP(YP5615M) CN TAIPING-REF:SNM20D200923/YP5615M/lewlc-LIABILITY STATUS

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Sayedinah,

The liability is clear.
We are prepare to proceed with direct settlement with your w/shop and no. of repair days as per recommendation by
the surveyor.

Thank you.

NOTICE :

In response to the escalating Covid-19 cases, please refrain from sending hardcopy documents to us as delay is to be
expected for handling hardcopy documents. All correspondence should be made via email
claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com or fax at 6224 7175. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted.

Regards,

Jenny Lew
Executive
Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID: (65) 6389 6116 | F:(65) 6225 5879

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsa/ | WeChat: & Vi Taiping SG

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. Any
unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please
notify the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter.

From: Sayedinah <sayedinah@tanchong.com>

Sent: Thursday, August 27, 2020 8:56 AM

To: Jenny Lew <jenny.lew@sg.cntaiping.com>

Cc: Kelvin Heng <kelvinheng@tanchong.com>; Claims Dept of CTl <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>

Subject: Re: SLD9152Y-AIG-TP(YP5615M) CN TAIPING-REF:SNM20D200923/YP5615M/lewlc-LIABILITY STATUS
Importance: High

Hi Jenny,
any update on liability status. On an urgent basis. THANK YOU VERY MUCH.

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



From: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Monday, 20 July 2020 11:07 AM

To: Jenny Lew <jenny.lew@sg.cntaiping.com>; Sayedinah <sayedinah@tanchong.com>

Cc: Kelvin Heng <kelvinheng@tanchong.com>

Subject: FW: SLD9152Y-AIG-TP(YP5615M) CN TAIPING-REF:SNM20D200923/YP5615M/lewlc

Dear All,
Please note that officer in charge now is Jenny.
Dear Jenny,

Please assist.

Kindly quote our reference number when replying.

NOTICE :

In response to the escalating Covid-19 cases, please refrain from sending hardcopy documents to us as
delay is to be expected for handling hardcopy documents. All correspondence should be made via email
claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com or fax at 6224 7175. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted.

Thank you

Lim Shu Min
Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID: (65) 63896116 | F: (65) 62247175

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsa/ | WeChat: & Vi3 Taiping SG

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

Sent: Monday, July 20, 2020 11:05 AM

To: elizabeth.chew@sg.cntaiping.com

Cc: Claims Dept of CTl <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>; Kelvin Heng <kelvinheng@tanchong.com>
Subject: SLD9152Y-AIG-TP(YP5615M) CN TAIPING-REF:SNM20D200923/YP5615M/CBS
Importance: High

Hi Madam,
vehicle surveyed. Kindly advise on liability status soonest. Thank you very much.

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



